City of Brisbane
Agenda Report

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Frank Panacci, Deputy Fire Chief, Administrative and Support Services Bureau
Via Ron Myers, Fire Chief

DATE: October 2, 2014

SUBJECT: FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant Funding in the amount of $56,890.00
for the purchase of a Fire Ground Survival Training Mobile Trailer and
Instructor Training

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the $568.90 Brisbane Share of the Regional FEMA Firefighter Assistance Grant Award of
$56,890.00 for the purchase of Fire Ground Survival Training Mobile Trailer and Instructor
Training within North County Fire Authority.

BACKGROUND:

North County Fire Authority, utilizing the City of Daly City, applied for a Regional FEMA
Firefighter Assistance Grant and was awarded funds to purchase a Fire Ground Survival Training
Mobile Trailer and Instructor Training for all the of North County Fire Authority (Brisbane, Daly
City, and Pacifica).

DISCUSSION:

Through the $56,890.00 FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant Funding, 90% or $51,201.00 of
the total costs will be covered with the local match being $5,689.00 or 10%. The grant match
portion of the funding will be split proportionately with the local shares being Brisbane $568.90,
Daly City $3,726.30 and Pacifica $1,393.80.

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING ISSUES

City of Brisbane will contribute $568.90 in matching funds and will receive a $56,890.00 value in
equipment and training. Funds are budgeted from 100-52243-3001 in the amount of $568.90.

Ron D Myers Fire Chief Clayton Holstine, City Manager
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